

SPIROS MAVROS

Markou Mpotsari 1, Pefki, 15121 +30 6937464740

spyrosmavros@gmail.com

Software Architect and Engineer with over 15 years of experience in creating Software solutions for all kinds of organizations, from small to large-scale applications, interested in software and business operations and delivering value to businesses through software.

- Excellent communications skills
- Deep understanding of technologies and protocols
- Experienced in real life business problems solving while always keeping end user experience in mind
- Ability to learn new technologies thoroughly and apply them properly to real world use cases
- Ability to train software engineers of all experience levels to build or maintain enterprise-class software

EXPERIENCE

AYG 2017 – NOW

PEOPLECERT

Instructor on Full – Stack Java Developer. Main Instructor at Coding Bootcamps on the Java/J2EE/Spring Boot Direction.

2017

HEPIS, HELLENIC PROFESSIONALS INFORMATIONS SOCIETY

Instructor on Full – Stack Java Development. Main Instructor at Journey2Jobs on the Java Direction.

JUL 2003 – JUN 2016

HELLENIC ARMY INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT CENTER (KEPYES)

Project manager and technical leader leading the architecture, design and development of enterprise applications using: J2EE Technologies, JSF, Spring Boot, Entity Framework, Angular JS, Oracle DB, MS Exchange Server 2013. Experience in designing and managing Windows 2012 Domains

JUN 1996 – JUL 2003

INFANTRY COMPANY COMMANDER

Details Classified.

EDUCATION

2007 - 2009

MSC ON INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES, UNIVERSITY OF ATHENS

2001

SCHOOL OF PROGRAMMERS AND ANALYSTS, HELLENIC ARMED FORCES
EDUCATION

1992 - 1996

HELLENIC MILITARY ACADEMY

LANGUAGES:

ENGLISH

SKILLS

- Deep professional knowledge of Patterns & Practices like DDD, TDD, BDD
- Over 15 years of experienced Leader